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CITE TEHRAN

, '4': -,'i'o: Uscmcmm VAIHINGEN GERMANY |
'sw&t.. !‘oa GENERAL ‘HAIG FROM AMBASSADOR asms

1'Dolighted to know you will be able to arranqe ‘an: early |
vigit to Tehran in your new capacity._ Cynthia and I very ,j;'
‘"much hope that Pat and’ you will stay w1th us ut the ﬁf*_
Reaidence. we have a slight problem with tha almost ""';Q o
‘coincident arrival of Aileen and Russ Train, who, according j,
to. arrangements made several months ago, w111 also be
staying with us. Thereforg,_I wonder if it‘uuuld-be
convenient for‘you_to switch the Ankéra éna Teh:ah Bthps
so that We_manget'the Trains orgahized beféfeywe ;eceive

you. Warmest regards. . Dick.
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